

**APRIL 2017**

## **GIANNA CLAUDIA GIANNELLI**

### **CURRICULUM VITAE AND PUBLICATIONS**

#### **OFFICE ADDRESS**

Gianna C. Giannelli  
Department of Economics and Management  
Università di Firenze  
Via delle Pandette 9  
50127 Firenze  
(Italy)  
Tel +39 055 2759571  
E-mail [giannelli@unifi.it](mailto:giannelli@unifi.it)

#### **PRESENT POSITION**

Associate Professor, since 2002, University of Florence, Department of Economics and Management. Habilitation to full professorship in Economics (Economia Politica) and in Political Economics (Politica Economica)

Deputy Director, PhD Program in Development Economics and Local Systems – DELoS; coordinator of the curriculum in Development Economics  
University of Trento and University of Florence  
Member of the executive board of the Italian Development Economists Association (SITES/IDEAS)

#### **OTHER AFFILIATIONS**

Research Fellow, Institute for the Study of Labor (IZA), Bonn, since 2000  
Research Fellow, CHILD-Collegio Carlo Alberto, Turin

#### **EDUCATION**

1981 University degree: “Laurea ” in Economics, with honours, University of Florence  
1985 MSc in Economics, London School of Economics  
1987 Ph.D. in Economics, European University Institute (E.U.I), Florence

## **PREVIOUS ACADEMIC POSITIONS**

1987-1992      Research Fellow, Dept. of Economics of E.U.I.  
1992-2002      Researcher at the University of Florence, Faculty of Law  
1995-2002      Assistant Professor of Labour Economics, Faculty of Political Science

## **TEACHING ACTIVITY**

Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, Labour Economics, Gender Economics, Development Economics; at all levels (undergraduate; graduate and PhD students)

## **PHD THESES SUPERVISED:**

Dr. Lucia Mangiavacchi; University of Baleric Islands; Palma  
Dr Michele Binci; Oxford Policy Management; Oxford  
Dr. Lucia Ferrone; UNICEF, Innocenti center, Florence  
Dr. Daniela Campus; FAO, Rome  
Dr. Sara Burrone; CNR, Florence

## **MAIN RESEARCH INTERESTS**

Migration, Labour Economics, Household Economics, Gender Economics, Development Economics, Economics of Education, Microeconometrics

## **REVIEWER ACTIVITY**

International Migration Review, Journal of Population Economics, IZA Journal of Migration, IZA Journal of Labor and Development, Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics, Children and Youth Services Review, Labour, Review of Economics of the Household, International Journal of Manpower, Oxford Economic Papers, Economic Journal, Louvain Economic Review, Journal of Asian Economics, Journal of Family and Economic Issues, Demographic Research, Annales d'Economie et des Statistique, Oxford University Press, World Development, Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies,

## **CONGRESS ACTIVITY AND WORKSHOPS**

Papers presented at ESPE, EALE, EEA, AIEL, SIE, World Bank-IZA conferences, Annual IZA Migration Meeting, IATUR; workshops at IZA, Constanz (University), Rostock (Max Plank Inst.), Essex (University), LSE, and Italy, various places

## **PARTICIPATION TO CONFERENCES**

### **CONFERENCES IN 2016**

*April:* invited seminar at the University of Balearic Island, 15, Palma di Majorca  
*June:* European Society for Population Economics conference, 15-18, Berlin  
*September:* MOPACT workshop, 8-9, Turin  
*September:* SITES, Italian Development Economists Association, 23-24, Florence  
*October:* IZA-World Bank, 13-14, Rome

#### **CONFERENCES IN 2015**

*January:* ASSA and American Economic Association, 3-5, Boston, MA, US, invited  
*June:* IZA-World Bank, 4-5, Bonn  
*September:* SITES, Italian Development Economists Association, 23-24, Florence

#### **CONFERENCES WITH ACCEPTED PAPERS IN 2014**

*June:* European Society for Population Economics conference, Braga  
*September:* AIEL, 11-12, Pisa  
*October:* SIE, 23-25 Trento,

#### **CONFERENCES WITH ACCEPTED PAPERS IN 2013**

*April:* Migration Conference NORFACE-CREAM, UCL, London, 10-13  
*April:* Workshop on PRIN project, “CapabItaly”, Pescara, 22-23  
*May:* Seminar at IAB, invited, Nurnberg, 14  
*June:* Migration Conference, invited, Gerusalem, 2-7  
*June:*, SASE conference, Rome, 28  
*September,* 1) EALE Conference, Turin; 2) AIEL conference in Rome.

#### **CONFERENCES WITH ACCEPTED PAPERS IN 2012**

*March:* seminar at the Department of Economics, University of Trento, 7, invited  
*April:* seminar at the Department of Economics, University of Naples, 17, invited  
*May:* Conference on Economic Development in Asia, University of Trento, 24-25,  
*June:* European Society for Population Economics conference, 23-26, Bern  
*September:* Italian Association of Labour Economics, Annual Conf., 27-28, Naples  
*October:* Association of Italian Economists (SIE), Annual conference, Matera, 18-20  
*November:* World Bank – IZA conference, 5, 6, New Delhi

#### **CONFERENCES WITH ACCEPTED PAPERS IN 2011**

*June:* European Society for Population Economics conference, 17-19, Hangzhou (China)  
*September:* Italian Association of Labour Economics, Annual Conference, 15-16, Milan,  
*October:* Economics of the Family, in honour of Gary Becker, 6-8, Paris

## **CONFERENCES WITH ACCEPTED PAPERS IN 2010**

*June:* European Society for Population Economics conference, 10-12, Essen

*June:* European Association of Labour Economists, conference, 17-19, London

*July:* International Conference in memoriam of Maria Concetta Chiuri, 1-3, Bari

*July:* International association for Time Use Research, conference, 7-10, Paris

*September:* IZA-CEPR, European Summer Symposium in Labour Economics, 1-4  
Munich

*September:* Italian Association of Labour Economics, Annual Conference, Pescara, 8-9

*October:* Association of Italian Economists (SIE), Annual conference, Catania, 15-16

*December:* 6th Annual Conference on Economic Growth and Development, December  
16-18, 2010, Indian Statistical Institute, Delhi.

Indian Society of Labour Economics (ISLE), December 17–19, 2010 Dharwad,  
Karnatak University, Karnataka, India

## **CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS WITH ACCEPTED PAPERS IN 2009:**

*May :* World Bank – IZA conference, 5, 6, 7 Bonn

*May :* IZA Child Labor Workshop, 4, Bonn (discussant)

*June:* European Society for Population Economics conference, 11-13, Seville  
Workshop at PSI, London, 18

*July:* ILO, Regulating for Decent Work conference, 8-10, Geneve

*September:* EALE conference 10-12, Tallin (Estonia)

AIEL, conference, 24-25 Sassari (Italy)

## **CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS WITH ACCEPTED PAPERS IN 2008:**

*January:* Visiting at IZA, 17-26, Bonn

*April:* Visiting and workshop at IAB, 1-6 Nurnberg

*May :* World Bank – IZA conference, 4-5, Rabat

*June:* IAFFE conference, 19-21, Turin

*July:* Fellowship and workshop, European Commission, Directorate General Economic  
and Financial Affairs (ECFIN) , Brussels

*September:* AIEL conference, 11-12, Brescia

EALE conference, 18-20, Amsterdam

## **RESEARCH GROUPS**

EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT- FONDAZIONE GIACOMO BRODOLINI

Scientific Research coordinator of the project: “Women and Unpaid Family Care Work  
in the EU” (Tender 2008/080).

IAB (NURNBERG), LABORATORIO REVELLI (TURIN), UNIVERSITY OF FLORENCE  
Scientific Research coordinator of the project: “The effects of labour market reforms on new entrants in Italy and Germany”, 2009

Director of projects funded by:

**-NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL (CNR) on:**

“Panel analysis of wage differentials in Italy”

“Market versus domestic production: women and the labour market”

“Self-employment and flexibility”

**-ECASS (UNIVERSITY OF ESSEX) ON:**

“Family coresidence and labour supply decisions of young people”

**-UNIVERSITY OF FLORENCE**

“ The relation between mothers’ and children’s labour in developing countries:  
economic theory and empirical evidence”

What makes firms flourish? An Economic and Econometric Analysis of a sample of  
SME

**-Member of other CNR groups on:**

Endogenous fertility, Private transfers, Intrafamily transfers and social security

**- EUROPEAN COMMISSION**

WOLIWEB, European project on wage indicators

#### **MEMBER OF SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEES**

Member of the board of the Italian Development Economists Association (SITES/IDEAS), since November 2015

Member of the Scientific Committee of AIEL (Italian Association of Labour Economists), 2005-2010

Member of Scientific committee for the selection of papers for the ESPE Conference 2010

Member of Scientific committee for the selection of papers for the ESPE Conference 2011

Member of Scientific committee for the selection of papers for the ESPE Conference 2012

Member of Scientific committee for the selection of papers for the ESPE Conference 2013

#### **CONSULTANCY**

1996-2003 Regione Toscana. Advisor on the labour market and equal opportunities for the Tuscan Region (funded by F.S.E.)

**LANGUAGES** Italian (native); English CPE ( Cambridge Proficiency in English);  
German (first level Goethe Institut); French (basic)

**APRIL 2017**

**GIANNA CLAUDIA GIANNELLI**

**LIST OF PUBLICATIONS**

**PUBLISHED ARTICLES**

"Immigrant Student Performance in Math: Does It Matter Where You Come From?"  
(2016), with Chiara Rapallini, **Economics of Education Review**, Economics of  
Education Review 52: 291–304

"Internal vs. International Migration: Impacts of Remittances on Child Labor and  
Schooling in Vietnam", (2016) with Michele Binci, **International Migration  
Review**, online preview.

"The evolution of job stability and wages after the implementation of the Hartz  
reforms", (2016), with Ursula Jaenichen and Thomas Rothe, **Journal of Labour  
Market Research** 49:269-294

Giannelli, G. C. (2015). Policies to support women's paid work. **IZA World of  
Labor**.

"Do parents drink their children's welfare? A joint analysis of intra-household  
allocation of time", with Lucia Mangiavacchi and Luca Piccoli, (2013) **IZA Journal  
of Labor and Development**, 2:13

"Mothers' Employment and their Children's Schooling: A Joint Multilevel Analysis  
for India", (2013) with F. Francavilla and L. Grilli, **World Development**, (Vol. 41),  
pp. 183-195, Elsevier

"Unpaid family work in Europe: gender and country differences", (2013) with F.  
Francavilla, L. Mangiavacchi and L. Piccoli, in: **Gender and the European Labour  
Market**, Part II, Chapter 4, pp. 53-72; Edited by F. Bettio, J. Plantenga and M. Smith,  
Routledge.

“Have labour market reforms at the turn of the millennium changed job durations of the new entrants? A comparative study for Germany and Italy”, with U. Jaenichen and C. Villosio, **Journal of Labor Research**, (June 2012), 33:143–172. DOI 10.1007/s12122-011-9123-8; ISI code: 000303511100002

“GDP and the value of family caretaking: how much does Europe care? with L. Mangiavacchi and L. Piccoli”, **Applied Economics**,( June 2012), Vol. 44, Issue 16, pages 2111-2131; DOI 10.1080/00036846.2011.558485

“Does Family Planning Help The Employment of Women? The Case of India” with F. Francavilla, **Journal of Asian Economics**, 2011, Vol.22, Issue 6, 412–426

“Children's Schooling and Parental Migration: Empirical Evidence on the “Left Behind” Generation in Albania”, with L. Mangiavacchi, **Labour**, December 2010 Special Issue in Honour of Maria Concetta Chiuri, Volume 24, Issue Supplement s1, pp.76-92

“The relation between child work and the employment of mothers in India”, with F. Francavilla, **International Journal of Manpower**, 2010, number 2 Volume 31, pp. 232-257. ISI code: 000278918500007

“Vulnerability and discrimination among women, children and ethnic minorities”, Introduction to the Special Issue of the **International Journal of Manpower**, edited by Gianna C. Giannelli, Floro Ernesto Caroleo e Francesco Pastore, 2010, number 2, 2010, pp. 101-108; ISI code: 000278918500001

“Effects of Liberalization in the Developing World”, in: *Interpreting Globalization: a European Perspective*, pp. 111-125, **Palgrave MacMillan**, November, 2009

"Is There Such a Thing as a Family Constitution? A Test Based on Credit Rationing", **Review of Economics of the Household**, with S. Cigno et al., 4:183-204, 2006

«Réduire la durée du travail: est-ce que les heures supplémentaires freinent la croissance de l'emploi? Une analyse selon le genre pour le cas de l'Italie», **Revue de l'IRES** (2005/3, n° 49, numéro spécial «L'allongement des horaires de travail», Institut de recherches économiques et sociales, Paris, pp. 93-127, 2005 (English version, IZA DP 557 2002)

“Young people living with their parents: the gender impact of co-residence on labour

supply and unpaid work, in *Unpaid Work and the Economy- A gender analysis of the standards of living*, edited by A. Picchio, **Routledge**, ch. 7, pp 171-88, 2003

“Joint decisions on household membership and human capital accumulation of youths. The role of expected earnings and labour market rationing”, **Journal of Population Economics**, 16:265-285, 2003

“A Nest or a Golden Cage: Family Coresidence, Human Capital Investment and Labour Market Decisions of Young Adults”, with C. Monfardini; **International Journal of Manpower**, Vol. 21, N. 3, July 2000

“Voluntary Transfers Among Italian Households: Altruistic and non-altruistic explanations”, with A. Cigno and F. C. Rosati, **Structural Change and Economic Dynamics**, Vol. 9. pp. 435-451, Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1998

“Women's Transitions in the Labour Market. A Competing-Risk Analysis on German Panel Data”, **Journal of Population Economics**, pp. 287-300, No.3, Vol. 9, Springer International, Berlin, 1996; ISI code: A1996VM30000005

“Why do Women Married to Unemployed Men Have Low Participation Rates?”, with J. Micklewright, **Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics**, Vol.57, No.4, pp.471-486, Novembre, Blackwell Publishers, Oxford, UK, 1995; ISI code: A1995TJ81500003

“Estimating Fixed Effect Binary Choice Models with Long Panels: a Practical Approach to the Conditional Logit Model”, with J. Micklewright, **Statistica**, n.3., pp. 1-14, CLUEB, Bologna. 1993

“Is there a New Service Proletariat? The Tertiary Sector and Social Inequality in Germany”, with Blossfeld H.P. and K.U. Mayer, in *Changing Classes*, edited by Goesta Esping-Andersen, pp.109-135, **SAGE**, London, 1993

“Labour Cost and Employment in the Service Economy”, with G. Esping Andersen, **Labour Review of Labour Economics and Industrial Relations**, n.3, vol.4, pp.107-131, E&L Publications, **Roma**. 1990

“Implicit Contracts, Asymmetric Information and the Business Cycle”, **Economia e Lavoro**, n.1, pp.35-45, Marsilio Editori, Venezia, 1987

## **WORKING PAPERS**

Gianna Giannelli and Chiara Rapallini (March 2017) The intergenerational transmission of math culture IZA Discussion Papers 10622, Institute for the Study of Labor

Campus, Daniela and Giannelli, Gianna Claudia (2016) Is the allocation of time gender sensitive to food price changes? An investigation of hours of work in Uganda. IZA Discussion Papers 10306; Institute for the Study of Labor (submitted)

Ferrone, Lucia & Giannelli, Gianna Claudia (2015). "Household Migration and Child Educational Attainment: The Case of Uganda," IZA Discussion Papers 8927, Institute for the Study of Labor.

“Surviving the genocide: the impact of the Rwandan genocide on child mortality”, with Federico Ciani, IZA DP 7539, 2013 (invited at ASSA 2015, Boston)

“Use of time and value of unpaid family care work: a comparison between Italy and Poland, with F.Francavilla, G. Grotkowska, W. Socha, IZA Discussion Paper series, n. 5771, IZA, Bonn, June 2011 . New title: Dressing a ghost: The size and value of unpaid family care work

## **BOOKS**

Introduzione all’Economia Politica (con D. Cavalieri), Giuffré Editore, second edition, 2005

L’occupazione femminile, Regione Toscana, Rapporto 2004, Ed. Plus, 2004

L’occupazione femminile, Regione Toscana, Rapporto 2003, Ed. Plus, 2003

Introduzione all’Economia Politica (con D. Cavalieri), Giuffré Editore, prima edizione, 2002

L’occupazione femminile, Regione Toscana, Rapporto 2001, Giunti editore, 2002

Le donne tra famiglia e lavoro, (con A. Pettini) Giunti editore, 2002

## **REPORT FOR THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT**

“Women and unpaid family care work in the EU”, 2009

<http://www.europarl.europa.eu/activities/committees/studies/download.do?language=fr&file=30635>

## ARTICLES IN JOURNALS AND BOOKS [in Italian]

“Capitale umano e finanziamento dell’impresa. Considerazioni tra economia e diritto sulla riforma delle S.R.L.”, *Rivista Critica del Diritto Privato*, Anno XXV, 2 giugno, Jovene Editore, Napoli, 2007

“Le retribuzioni dei managers nelle organizzazioni pubbliche e non-profit” con F. Cafiero, book ed. by C. Borzaga and M. Musella, pp 385-402, Edizioni31,2003

“I flussi sul mercato del lavoro: le transizioni tra lavoro e non lavoro”, in *Mercato, occupazione e salari: la ricerca sul lavoro in Italia*, Claudio Lucifora (a cura di), Mondadori editore, (cod. IBSN 8824237), Vol. I, Cap. III, pp 289-308, 2003

“Squilibrio nell’offerta di lavoro e rigidità dell’orario di lavoro in Italia. Un’analisi microeconometrica su un campione nazionale e un campione regionale”, *Politica Economica*, XIII, n. 1, pp.87-116, Ed. Il Mulino, Bologna, April 1997

“Offerta di lavoro e orario part-time. Alcune indicazioni in merito alle politiche per la flessibilità”, in *L’impatto delle politiche attive del lavoro in Italia*, edited by C. Borzaga e G. Brunello, 4° vol., Edizioni Scientifiche Italiane, pp.229-254, Napoli, 1997

“Il dilemma di una scelta: capitale umano o famiglia? Un’analisi microeconometrica delle determinanti dell’offerta di lavoro delle donne toscane”, *Studi e Note di Economia*, n° 2, pp.123-144, Monte dei Paschi e Banca Toscana, Firenze, 1996

“Gli immigrati italiani nel mercato del lavoro tedesco. Quale integrazione? Un’indagine su dati panel.( Italian migrants in the German labour market: what integration?)”, *Quaderni di Economia del Lavoro*, n.46, pp. 167-186, Franco Angeli, Milano, 1993

“L’offerta di lavoro delle donne tedesche e straniere nella Germania occidentale (Labour supply of native and foreign women in West Germany: an analysis on panel data)”, with T. Addabbo, *Politiche del Lavoro, Speciale Donne e Lavoro*, n.19, pp.37-51, dicembre, Franco Angeli, Milano1992

## BOOK REVIEWS

Women and European Employment, *Economic Journal*, Vol. 109, no. 453, pp.f235-f236, Oxford, UK, 1999

C. Solera, Women In and Out of Paid Work. Changes across Generations in Italy and Britain (di Gianna Claudia Giannelli), p.146-148

### **Reports for the Region (F.S.E.)**

The labour market in Tuscany (yearly, since 1996 to 2004)

Female employment in the Tuscan labour market (yearly, since 1996 to 2004)

### **AWARDS AND RECOGNITION (RECENT)**

2003 *Premio Tarantelli*, award for the best paper in labour Economics 2003 (Associazione Italiana degli economisti del Lavoro, AIEL)

2010: The paper "The Relation between Child Labour and Mothers' work: the case of India", F. Francavilla and G. C. Giannelli, *Journal of International Manpower*, Vol. 31, No. 2, 2010, has been chosen as a "Highly Commended Award Winner" at the Literati Network Awards for Excellence 2011. The award winning papers are chosen following consultation amongst the journal's Editorial Team, many of whom are eminent academics or managers. The paper has been selected as it was one of the most impressive pieces of work the team has seen throughout 2010.

2010: The paper "Children's Schooling and Parental Migration: Empirical Evidence on the "Left Behind Generation" has received a Special Mention of "Best paper written and presented by an economist under the age of thirty-five" at the International Conference in memoriam of Etta Chiuri on Household, Labour and Migration Economics, granted by the Department of Economics and Mathematics of the University of Bari and the Centre for Household, Income, Labour and Demographic Economics (June 2010).